From: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu [mailto:demeket@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, September 16,2020 12:38 PM

To: Sabeela<sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam'<naila@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Dual job verification letterand List

Thank you Sabeela,
Kindly take action based on SOPs.

With Kind Regards

Temesgen A Demeke

Team Leader Balochistan

Polio Eradication initiative - WHO Pakistan
Serena Bazaar, Quetta

Email: demeke@who.int
Ph one +923003400530
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From: Sabeela<sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16,2020 11:39 AM

To: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>

Cc: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam'<naila@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: [EXT] Dual job verification letterand List

Dear Sir,

It is bring in to your kind knowledge that CTC has received many
complaints against staff dual job issues. Therefore, while investigating
against the complaints CTC verified all the PTPP staff Governmentjob
status from the S&GAD department (Government of Balochistan) and
found that 13 UCPOs are holding dual job out of which show cause letter

has already beenissued to 02 UCPOs.

In addition to this, none of them informed nor submitted any NOC to CTC.
Letter from S&GAD department along with list of staff is attached for

reference.
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Your kind remarks and approvalis requested to issue show cause letter to
staff on account of holding dualjob that will lead to termination if response
found unsatisfactory.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us
know.

Regards,

Sabeela Pasha

Regional Coordinator - PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
0340-8442588

From: Sabeela[mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 1:17 PM
To: 'NailaNizam'<naila@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: Dual job verification letterand List

Dear Naila,

Please find in the attached file the dual job verification letter from S&GAD
department (government of Balochistan ) and list of statf whois
doing governmentjob.

please guide me should I shared the detail listnad letter with disciplianrya
ction recommendation with PTL?

If you need any further information regarding the same, pleaselet us
know.

Regards,

Sabeela Pasha

Regional Coordinator - PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
0340-8442588
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